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26 November 2008

Dear John,

RE: Modification Proposal 0237 “Disposal of Dynevor Arms LNG Storage
Facility”

Centrica Storage Ltd (CSL) weicomes the opportunity to fully support this proposal
and believes that the disposal of Dynevor Arms to a third party storage operator
could better facilitate “the securing of effective competition between relevant
shippers”, the Relevant Objective set out in clause 1(d) of Standard Special

Condition A11.

Yours sincerely,

/ ___—-erdig Purdie
Regulatory Analyst
01784 415317

Cenirica Storage Limited

Registered in England & Wales No. 3284124
Registered Office

Venture House

42-54 London Road

Staines Middlesex TW18 4HF




